
Mutual termination of nine Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs), with SunEdison Origination1, LLC 
(SunEdison), to provide design and installation of photovoltaic systems at nine County facilities 
under the Solar Panel Pilot Project (Solar Project).    

SUBJECT

May 17, 2016

The Honorable Board of Supervisors
County of Los Angeles
383 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration
500 West Temple Street 
Los Angeles, California 90012
 
Dear Supervisors:

MUTUAL TERMINATION OF POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS 
UNDER THE SOLAR PANEL PILOT PROJECT

(ALL DISTRICTS – 3 VOTES)

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE BOARD:

Approve the termination of 9 PPAs with SunEdison, in whole, and delegate authority to the Director 
of Internal Services, or his designee, to sign the attached Mutual Termination of Power Purchase 
Agreements (Attachment).

PURPOSE/JUSTIFICATION OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

On July 21, 2015, your Board delegated authority to the Director of Internal Services Department 
(ISD) to negotiate and execute PPAs with the highest ranked proposer under Phase One of the Solar 
Project, for eleven County facilities. Prior to executing the PPAs, two sites were eliminated from 
consideration because they were under long-term leases. On November 4, 2015, ISD utilized its 
delegated authority to execute PPAs for nine County facilities with SunEdison. 

Pursuant to terms in the executed PPAs, prior to beginning the design and installation of the 
Photovoltaic Systems (PV System), SunEdison was required to provide the County with written



evaluation reports verifying that each of the nine sites would support complete solar installation. Prior 
to submitting the required evaluation reports, SunEdison found that additional costs would be 
required to complete the contracted services due to previously unknown conditions. After completing 
the evaluation reports, SunEdison determined that it would not be able to install and interconnect the 
PV System at each of the nine sites without material changes that would increase the cost of 
installation or adversely affect electricity production from the system as designed. Under these 
conditions, Section 14.0 Conditions Precedent, of the PPAs, allow the parties to terminate the PPAs 
without any liability to either party. Since neither the design nor installation of the equipment was 
initiated, SunEdison and the County have agreed that it is in both parties’ best interests to mutually 
terminate the PPAs. 

Implementation of Strategic Plan Goals
The recommended action supports County Strategic Plan Goal Number 1 (Operational 
Effectiveness/Fiscal Sustainability) by mitigating potential financial risk to the County and ensuring 
the continued viability of solar projects.

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING

No fiscal impact.

FACTS AND PROVISIONS/LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

On July 21, 2015, your Board delegated authority to the Director of ISD to negotiate and execute 
PPAs after a competitive solicitation was conducted under ISD’s Energy Efficiency Project Services 
Master Agreement (EEPMA). The solicitation was conducted and nine PPAs were negotiated and 
executed with SunEdison for nine County Facilities. 

ISD is recommending that your Board approve the mutual termination of the PPAs with SunEdison 
pursuant to Sections 14.0, Conditions Precedent, or alternatively 21.2, Termination for Convenience, 
of the PPAs, as this action would allow for termination without any liability to either party.  

SunEdison has duly approved and executed the proposed and attached Mutual Termination of 
Power Purchase Agreements (Attachment), which has been approved by County Counsel as to form.

IMPACT ON CURRENT SERVICES (OR PROJECTS)

Termination of SunEdison’s PPAs will not have a negative impact on current services. 

CONCLUSION

The Executive Office of the Board of Supervisors is requested to return one stamped copy of the 
approved Board letter to the Director of ISD.

The Honorable Board of Supervisors
5/17/2016
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JIM JONES

Director

Enclosures

c: Chief Executive Officer
County Counsel
Auditor-Controller

Respectfully submitted,

JJ:DC:JS:YY

The Honorable Board of Supervisors
5/17/2016
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